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Proposal 
Opening Tabulation 

Bid Number: RFP240011SML 

Bid Title: LeeTran – Mobility on Demand 

Opening Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 

Opening Time: 2:30 PM
Opened By: Kacey Bell 

Title: Procurement Analyst 

Verified By: Brian Boehs 

Attended Opening: See Sign-In Sheet 

FIRM NAME 

1 EcoLane USA 

2 HBSS Connect Corp. 

3 RideCo USA 

4 Spare Labs 

5 The Routing Company 

6 Via Mobility 
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14 

15 
** AWARD TO BE MADE AFTER STAFF RECOMMENDATION AND 
COUNTY COMMISSION APPROVAL AT A LATER DATE** 

Page 1 of 1 

REVISED 12.20.2023

http://www.leegov.com/procurement


MEMORANDUM 
 
To: PROJECT FILE, REVISED PROPOSAL TABULATION 

From: Procurement Management 

RE: RFP240011SML – LeeTran Mobility on Demand 

 

OPENING DATE: December 15, 2023  TIME: 2:30pm   

ATTENDEES:  Kacey Bell, Brian Boehs 

At 2:30pm, the Proposal Opening meeting was began by Kacey Bell, Procurement 
Management Representative.  Introductions were put on the record by everyone in 
attendance. 

Five submitted proposals were opened and confirmed that materials were present for 
evaluation: 

• Ecolane USA 
• HBSS Connect Corp. 
• The Routing Company 
• RideCo USA 
• Via Mobility 

There was a sixth proposal submitted by Spare Labs Inc. that was left out of the opening 
due to a County administration error.  

The Revised Proposal Opening Tab has now been updated and has the word “REVISED” 
at the top of the document.  
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